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RE: Global Philanthropy Forum

From: JnPlerey ] RELEASE IN PART
BS

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com hdr22@clintonemail.com
Subject: RE: Global Philanthropy Forum

B6
Hillary,

I'am VERY glad you're addressing the Global Philanthropy Forum week after next. I'm been involved with GPF since inception;
Jane Wales has pulled off something quite special; not a conference but a convening of philanthropists with people doing
outstanding work that spurs development and reduces poverty. Many important collaborations and partnerships spring out of
the informal, off-the-record, no-solicitation setting she creates for a mix of HNW individual/family philanthropists and more
established foundations. The Forum has drawn a number of HNW individuals into becoming significant, focused philanthropists.

I'hope you'll talk about the importance of private efforts supplementing government policy and development assistance, and
reaching where governments sometimes cannot go.

S0 exciting to see all you are doing!
Jan

Jan Piercy
Executive Vice President
ShoreBank Corporation

1200 G Street NW Suite 401
Washington, D.C. 20005

From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com ]
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Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 11:16 AM
To: Jan Piercy
Subject: Re: Great trip

Jan--thx for your feedback. We are balancing so many competing difficult factors. We'll do our best. And, by the way, Margaret
is a dream. Thx for that too. Happy Easter! H

From: Jan Piercy

Date: Mon, 6 Apr 2009 07:21:29 -0500

To: hri5@mycingular.blackberry.net; hri5@att.blackbe rry.net
Subject: Great trip

Hillary,

S0 glad to see the G20 trip come off so well,

hear increasing rumors thatt | is your choice for AID. T hope this is incorrect. She does not meet your “Paul
Farmer criteria”: no passion for development. No evidence of strong management ability, either, and she has some critics on
the Hill. T know this search has been difficult, and getting a person named is urgent, but would be a credible
alternative with broader grounding in development yet an open mind for new approaches and reconfiguring. Not sure the close
association with is good for you either. Of course there could be a lot of factors I don't know that dictate this choice,
if she is the candidate. I'll certainly do everything I can to support the next AID leader, whoever it is. Very critical post.

Happy Easter!
Jan

Jan Piercy
Executive Vice President
ShoreBank Corporation

1200 G Street NW Suite 401
Washington, D.C. 20005
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